



ANNEX O (ACRONYMS)

<i>ACF</i>	Administration for Children and Families
<i>ACIP</i>	Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices
<i>ADCS</i>	Associate Directors of Communications Science
<i>AFMIC</i>	Armed Forces Medical Intelligence Center
<i>AFRIMS</i>	Armed Forces Research Institute of Medical Science
<i>AHRC</i>	Atlanta Human Resources Center
<i>AHRQ</i>	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
<i>AI/AN</i>	American Indian/Alaska Native
<i>AO</i>	Area of Operations
<i>AOA</i>	Administration on Aging
<i>APHL</i>	Association of Public Health Laboratories
<i>APHT</i>	Applied Public Health Team
<u>APOE</u>	<u>Air Port of Entry</u>
<i>ARC</i>	American Red Cross
<i>ARDS</i>	Acute Respiratory Disease Syndrome
<i>ASD (HA)</i>	Assistant Secretary of Defense for Health Affairs
<i>ASPA</i>	Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>ASPR</i>	Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response
<i>ATSDR</i>	Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
<i>BRFSS</i>	Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System
<i>BSL</i>	BioSafety Level
<i>BT</i>	Bioterrorism
<i>CAMICC</i>	CDC/ATSDR Minority Initiative Coordinating Committee
<u>CAN</u>	<u>Common Accounting Number</u>
<i>CC</i>	Coordinating Center(s)
<u>CC/CO</u>	<u>Coordinating Centers and Coordinating Offices</u>
<i>CC/CO/NIOSH</i>	Coordinating Centers/Coordinating Offices/National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
<i>CCEHIP</i>	Coordinating Center for Environmental Health and Injury Prevention
<i>CCHIS</i>	Coordinating Center for Health Information and Service
<i>CCHP</i>	Coordinating Center for Health Promotion
<i>CCID</i>	Coordinating Center for Infectious Diseases
<i>CCPERID</i>	China Collaborative Program on Emerging and Re-emerging Infectious Diseases
<i>CDC</i>	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
<i>CDC/W</i>	CDC/Washington
<i>CHO</i>	Chief Health Officer

Deleted: CC/CO [1]



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>CITGO</i>	CDC Information Technology on the Go
<i>CMRS</i>	Cities Mortality Reporting System
<i>CMS</i>	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
<u><i>CO</i></u>	<u>Coodinating Office(s)</u>
<i>COCA</i>	Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity
<i>COGH</i>	Coordinating Office for Global Health
<i>CONUS</i>	Continental United States
<i>COO</i>	Chief Operating Officer
<i>COOP</i>	Continuity of Operations
<i>COP</i>	Common Operating Picture
<i>COTPER</i>	Coordinating Office for Terrorism Preparedness and Emergency Response
<i>CRA</i>	Countermeasure and Response Administration
<i>CSO</i>	Chief Science Officer
<i>DCIR</i>	Director's Critical Information Requirements
<i>DEN</i>	Domestic Event Network
<i>DEO</i>	Division of Emergency Operations
<i>DEOC</i>	Director's Emergency Operations Center
<i>DEPR</i>	Division of Emergency Preparedness and Response

Deleted: Plan



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>DEST</i>	Domestic Emergency Response Team
<i>DGMQ</i>	Division of Global Migration and Quarantine
<i>DHQP</i>	Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion
<i>DHS</i>	Department of Homeland Security
<i>DIA/AFMIC</i>	Defense Intelligence Agency/Armed Forces Medical Intelligence Center
<i>DOC</i>	Department of Commerce
<i>DOD</i>	Department of Defense
<i>DOD-GEIS</i>	DOD Global Emerging Infectious Surveillance and Response System
<i>DOI</i>	Department of the Interior
<i>DOL</i>	Department of Labor
<i>DOS</i>	Department of State
<i>DOT</i>	Department of Transportation
<i>DPSA</i>	Division of Partnerships and Strategic Alliances
<i>DRG</i>	Domestic Readiness Group
<i>DSLRL</i>	Division of State and Local Readiness
<i>DSNS</i>	Division of the Strategic National Stockpile
<i>EC</i>	Emergency Coordinator
<i>ECS</i>	Emergency Communications System
<i>ED</i>	Department of Education



**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION**

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>EIP</i>	Emerging Infections Program
<i>EIS</i>	Epidemic Intelligence Service
<i>EMS</i>	Emergency Medical Services
<i>EPI-X</i>	Epidemic Information Exchange
<i>ERC</i>	Emergency Response Coordinator
<i>ESF</i>	Emergency Support Function
<i>EUA</i>	Emergency Use Authorization
<i>FAO</i>	Food and Agriculture Organization (UN)
<u><i>FAR</i></u>	<u>Federal Acquisition Regulations</u>
<i>FCO</i>	Federal Coordinating Officer
<i>FDA</i>	Food and Drug Administration
<i>FETP</i>	Field Epidemiology Training Programs
<i>FLOP</i>	Finance, Logistics, Operations, Planning
<i>FMO</i>	Financial Management Office
<i>FMS</i>	Federal Medical Station
<i>FPAT</i>	Finance and Procurement Accountability Team
<i>GDD</i>	Global Disease Detection
<i>GETS</i>	Governmental Emergency Telecommunications Service



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>GISN</i>	Global Influenza Surveillance Network
<i>GOARN</i>	Global Outbreak Alert and Response Network
<i>GPS</i>	Global Positioning System
<i>H5N1</i>	A Deadly Avian Influenza Strain
<i>HAN</i>	Health Alert Network
<i>HAP</i>	Humanitarian Assistance Program
<i>HCW</i>	Healthcare Worker
<i>HF</i>	High Frequency
<i>HHS</i>	Department of Health and Human Services
<i>HHS/OS</i>	Health and Human Services/Office of the Secretary
<i>HPAI</i>	Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza
<i>HRSA</i>	Health Resources and Services Administration
<i>HSC</i>	Homeland Security Council
<i>HSPD</i>	Homeland Security Presidential Directive
<i>HUD</i>	Housing and Urban Development
<i>IAC</i>	Incident Advisory Council
<i>IAP</i>	Incident Action Plan
<i>ICLN</i>	Integrated Consortium of Laboratory Networks
<i>ICU</i>	Influenza Coordination Unit

Deleted: s



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>ICU</i>	Intensive Care Unit
<i>IEIP</i>	International Emerging Infections Program
<i>IEMP</i>	Integrated Emergency Management Plan
<i>IFA</i>	Immunofluorescence Antibody
<i>IFI</i>	International Financial Institution
<i>IHR-2005</i>	International Health Regulations-2005
<i>IHS</i>	Indian Health Service
<i>ILI</i>	Influenza-like Illness
<i>IM</i>	Incident Manager
<i>IMS</i>	Incident Management System
<i>IMS</i>	Incident Management Structure
<i>IMT</i>	Information Management Team
<i>IND</i>	Investigational New Drug
<i>INMARSAT</i>	International Maritime Satellite Organization
<i>IRC</i>	International Red Cross
<i>IRCT</i>	Incident Response Coordination Team
<i>ISD</i>	Immunization Services Division
<i>IST</i>	Incident Support Team



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>IT</i>	Information Technology
<i>ITSO</i>	Information Technology Services Office
<i>IV</i>	Intravenous
<i>JAS</i>	Job Action Sheet
<i>JFO</i>	Joint Field Office
<i>JIC</i>	Joint Information Center
<i>JOC</i>	Joint Operations Center
<i>JWICS</i>	Joint Worldwide Intelligence Communication System
<i>LNO</i>	Liaison Officer
<i>LOG</i>	Logistics
<i>LPAI</i>	Low Pathogenic Avian Influenza
<i>LRN</i>	Laboratory Response Network
<i>LST</i>	Logistics Support Team
<i>LUNA</i>	Laboratory User Network Application
<i>MDB</i>	Multilateral Development Bank
<i>MHT</i>	Mental Health Team
<i>MMWR</i>	Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report
<i>MSF</i>	Médecins Sans Frontiers (Doctors Without Borders)
<i>NAMRU</i>	U. S. Naval Medical Research Unit



**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION**

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>NAS</i>	National Airspace System
<i>NATO</i>	North Atlantic Treaty Organization
<i>NBIC</i>	National Biosurveillance Integration Center
<i>NCA</i>	National Command Authority
<i>NCCDPHP</i>	National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
<i>NCHM</i>	National Center for Health Marketing
<i>NCIRD</i>	National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
<i>NCPDCID</i>	National Center for Preparedness, Detection, and Control of Infectious Diseases
<i>NCPHI</i>	National Center for Public Health Informatics
<i>NEDSS</i>	National Electronic Disease Surveillance System
<i>NEISS-CADES</i>	National Electronic Injury Surveillance System - Cooperative Adverse Drug Events Surveillance System
<u><i>NFT</i></u>	<u>Notification of Foreign Travel</u>
<i>NHRC</i>	Naval Health Research Center
<i>NIH</i>	National Institutes of Health
<i>NIMS</i>	National Incident Management System
<i>NIOSH</i>	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
<i>NMRCD</i>	Naval Medical Research Center Detachment
<i>NNDSS</i>	National Notifiable Disease Surveillance System





- NOC* National Operations Center
- NPHI* Non-Pharmaceutical Public Health Interventions
- NPHIC* National Public Health Information Coalition
- NPHRN* National Public Health Radio Network
- NRCC* National Response Coordination Center
- NREVSS* National Respiratory and Enteric Virus Surveillance System
- NRP* [National Response Plan](#)
- NRF* National Response [Framework](#)
- NSC* National Security Council
- NSEP* National Security Emergency Preparedness
- NVPO* National Vaccine Policy Office
- NVSN* New Vaccine Surveillance Network
- OASPA* Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
- OCONUS* Outside Continental United States
- OCOO* Office of Chief Operating Officer
- OCPHP* Office of the Chief of Public Health Practice
- OCSO* Office of the Chief Science Officer
- OD* Office of the Director
- OEC* Office of Enterprise Communication

Deleted: P

Deleted: Plan



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>OFRD</i>	Office of Force Readiness and Deployment
<i>OGHA</i>	Office for Global Health Affairs
<i>OHS</i>	Office of Health and Safety
<i>OIE</i>	World Organization for Animal Health
<i>OMHD</i>	Office of Minority and Health Disparities
<i>OMH</i>	Office of Minority Health
<i>OMS</i>	Outbreak Management System
<i>OPA</i>	Office of Public Affairs
<i>OPDIV</i>	Operating Division
<i>OPCON</i>	Operational Control
<i>OPLAN</i>	Operation Plan
<i>OPS</i>	Operations
<i>OSEP</i>	Office of Security and Emergency Preparedness
<i>OSG</i>	Office of the Surgeon General
<i>OSHA</i>	Occupational Safety and Health Administration
<i>OSI</i>	Office of Strategy and Innovation
<i>OWCD</i>	Office of Workforce and Career Development
<i>PANFLU</i>	Pandemic Influenza



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>PAO</i>	Public Affairs Officer
<i>PAT</i>	Preliminary Assessment Team
<i>PCR</i>	Polymerase Chain Reaction
<i>PFO</i>	Principle Federal Official(s)
<i>PFWO</i>	Preparing for Work Overseas
<i>PGO</i>	Procurement and Grants Office
<i>PHEP</i>	Public Health Emergency Preparedness
<i>PHIN</i>	Public Health Information Network
<i>PHLIS</i>	Public Health Laboratory Information Systems
<i>PHS</i>	Public Health Service
<i>PI</i>	Pandemic Influenza
<i>PMP</i>	Portfolio Management Project
<i>POD</i>	Points of Distribution
<i>POE</i>	Port of Entry
<i>PPE</i>	Personal Protective Equipment
<i>PSI</i>	Pandemic Severity Index
<i>PWMS</i>	Preparedness and Workforce Management System
<i>RDF</i>	Rapid Deployment Force
<i>REDI</i>	Regional Emerging Disease Intervention

Deleted: PLANS





<i>RFA</i>	Request for Federal Assistance
<i>RFI</i>	Request for Information
<i>RNA</i>	Ribonucleic Acid
<i>RRCC</i>	Regional Response Coordination Center
<i>RSS</i>	Receive, Stage, and Store
<i>RT-PCR</i>	Reverse Transcriptase Polymerase Chain Reaction
<i>SA</i>	Situational Awareness
<i>SAMHSA</i>	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
<i>SARS</i>	Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
<i>SCIF</i>	Sensitive Compartmented Information Facility
<i>SHO</i>	Senior Health Officer
<i>SIPR</i>	Secure Internet Protocol Router
<i>SITREP</i>	Situation Report
<i>SLTT</i>	State, Local, Territorial, and Tribal
<i>SME</i>	Subject Matter Expert
<i>SMO</i>	Senior Management Official
<i>SNS</i>	Strategic National Stockpile
<i>SOC</i>	Security Operations Center





<i>SOC</i>	Secretary's Operations Center
<i>SOP</i>	Standing Operating Procedures
<i>SPN</i>	Sentinel Provider Network
<i>STAFFDIV</i>	Staff Division
<i>STARRS</i>	Specimen Tracking and Results Reporting System
<i>TARU</i>	Technical Advisory Response Unit
<i>TREAS</i>	Department of the Treasury
<i>TSA</i>	Transportation Safety Administration
<i>ToR</i>	Terms of Reference
<i>TSP</i>	Telecommunications Service Priority
<i>UNICEF</i>	United Nations Children's Fund
<i>USAID</i>	United States Agency for International Development
<i>USAMRU</i>	U. S. Army Medical Research Unit
<i>US-CCPERID</i>	US-China Collaborative Program on Emerging and Re-Emerging Infectious Diseases
<i>USDA</i>	U. S. Department of Agriculture
<i>USG</i>	U. S. Government
<i>USNORTHCOM</i>	United States Northern Command
<i>VAERS</i>	Vaccine Adverse Events Reporting System



**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION**

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™



<i>VOCO</i>	Verbal Order of the Commander (Director)
<i>VTC</i>	Video Teleconference
<i>WHO</i>	World Health Organization



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

SAFER • HEALTHIER • PEOPLE™

CC/CO

Coordinating Centers and Coordinating Offices

PLANS

Plans